From: Christopher Nowland [mailto:christopher.nowland@harmers.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 21 August 2017 9:25 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Michael Harmer; Kyle Scott; 'Luis I1zzo'; Matt Galbraith; Chambers - Dean DP; Roushan Walsh;
'kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com'; Sean.Morrissey@ahansw.com.au; Emily Slaytor
Subject: RE: AM2016/30: Alpine Resorts Award

Dear Ms Hamberger,
AM2016/30: Alpine Resorts Award

We refer to your email below. We confirm that on the morning of the site inspection the bus will be
departing from Cooma at 9:00am at the bus zone at 12 Bombala Street. We also confirm that there
is all day parking on the north edge of Centennial Park along Massie Street.

Yours faithfully,

Christopher Nowland
Solicitor
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